
RE: 12/28/2022 Walker, Martha TOURED?
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>, Patricia Baldi

<Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
Date 03/01/2023 08:51

Guest cancelled due to weather 


Thank You. 


Tisha Baldi

Marketing Admin Manager 

8113 Resort Village Drive

Orlando, FL 32821

Cel. (407) 597-1701

Email: patricia.baldi@stayskyvc.com 


 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2023 12:29 PM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>; Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 12/28/2022 Walker, Martha TOURED?


Please advise if this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


On 23/09/2022 07:59, partners wrote:

Hello,



Guest is booked 12/28/2022 @ 10:30AM

Tour ID # 110986



Thank You,



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 12/28/2022 Walker, Martha TOUR ONLY



Good morning,



Please book this tour.



Thanks

Michele
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